July 22, 2011
Adam Torem, Administrative Law Judge 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

RE:
WUTC v. Cascade Natural Gas Corp. 

Docket PG-110443
Dear ALJ Torem:  

UTC Staff and Cascade Corp. (Cascade) jointly request the Commission suspend the procedural schedule in this case, pending resolution of the settlement filed July 13, 2011.  Counsel for Cascade informed me today that Cascade concurs in this request.  We appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

DONALD T. TROTTER 
Assistant Attorney General 
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